

Livingston City Commission Minutes March 29, 2023

5:30 PM

City - County Complex, Community Room

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call

In attendance Chair Melissa Nootz, Vice-Chair Karrie Kahle, Commissioner Schwarz. City Manager Grant Gager, Interim-City Attorney Jon Hesse, Public Works Director Shannon Holmes, and Recording Secretary Faith Kinnick.

3. Public Comment 5:31 P.M.

Individuals are reminded that public comments should be limited to item over which the City Commission has supervision, control jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202)

- There was no public comment.
- 4. Consent Items
- 5. Proclamations
- 6. Scheduled Public Comment
- 9. Public Hearings

Individuals are reminded that testimony at a public hearing should be relevant, material, and not repetitious. (MCA 7-1-4131 and Livingston City Code Section 2-21)

- 10. Ordinances
- 11. Resolutions
- 12. Action Items (5:32pm Timestamp 0:01:35 on video)

A. CONSIDERATION OF AGREEMENT 20013 FOR LEVY RESTORATION CONSTRUCTION.

- The City Manager introduced the item and discussed the levee restoration project.
 The Commission discussed the levee project, how the scope of work was determined, how the project will be implemented, including protection of trees and vegetation, and possible future bio-engineering and mitigation projects.
- Motion by Kahle, Seconded by Schwarz.
- There was no public comment.
- The project was further discussed along with larger federal coordination issues, project funding and the contract provisions. The concept of an advisory group on river issues was also raised by the Chair and discussed with the City Manager.
- The Chair called the question and the motion passed 3-0.

- 13. City Manager Comment (5:35 p.m, Timestamp 0:24:14 on video).
 - The City Manager thanked the Commission for the Special Meeting and the Commission's suggestions.
- 14. City Commission Comments (5:56 p.m, Timestamp 0:25:00 on video).
 - The Commission commented on current projects, a company picnic, and the press.

15. Adjournment

- Motion by Kahle, Seconded by Schwarz.
- All in favor, passed 3-0.
- Adjourned at 5:58pm.

Calendar of Events

Supplemental Material

Notice

- Public Comment: The public can speak about an item on the agenda during discussion of that item by coming
 up to the table or podium, signing-in, and then waiting to be recognized by the Chairman. Individuals are
 reminded that public comments should be limited to items over which the City Commission has supervision,
 control, jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202).
- Meeting Recording: An audio and/or video recording of the meeting, or any portion thereof, may be purchased by contacting the City Administration. The City does not warrant the audio and/or video recording as to content, quality, or clarity.
- Special Accommodation: If you need special accommodations to attend or participate in our meeting, please contact the Fire Department at least 24 hours in advance of the specific meeting you are planning on attending.